
 

 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

Board of Supervisors 

 
 

DATE: December 1, 2011 
BOARD MEETING DATE:        December 13, 2011 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson 

SUBJECT: 
 

Reappointments to the North Fair Oaks Council 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Reappoint the following persons to the North Fair Oaks Council: 
 

A. Laura Caplan and Esperanza Vazquez, terms expiring December 31, 2013. 
 
B. Beatriz Cerillo, Dale Miller, Manuel Ramirez and John Shott, terms expiring 

December 31, 2014. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
The North Fair Oaks Advisory Council makes recommendations to the Board of 
Supervisors on health, safety, welfare, public works and planning for the North Fair Oaks 
geographic area.   
 
The North Fair Oaks Advisory Council may have up to nine members who serve three-
year terms at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors.  Members are either residents or 
business owners in North Fair Oaks.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
Laura Caplan, Beatriz Cerillo, Dale Miller, and John Shott all serve as at-large resident 
members of the North Fair Oaks Council.  Manuel Ramirez and Esperanza Vazquez 
serve as business owner members of the North Fair Oaks Council.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 


